STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RoY COOPER J. ERIC BOYETTE
GOVERNOR SECRETARY

April 26, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Michael Beaver
Purchasing Specialist

FROM: Clemmon W. “Win” Bridgers, Jr., PE
Division Engineer — Division One

BY: Dennis Robertson
Roadside Environmental Engineer

SUBJECT: Rest Area Contract Maintenance
Dare County Roanoke Island Rest Area
Proposal Number: 54-SM-01-1-12070394

Please be advised that we recommend that the contract for Complete Custodial Operations and
Maintenance including Lawn and Grounds Maintenance of the Dare County Roanoke Island Rest
Area, US 64/264, facility in Dare County, North Carolina, be awarded to Sunshine Contracting
and Construction LLC with a bid of $105,600.00. Claussen Construction was the low bidder with
the amount of $102,000.00, but they have declined to take this contract. Letter declining contract
is attached.

Should you have any questions, please let us know.

CWB/dr

cc. Ronald K Sawyer, PE
David Harris
Marshall Gill, PE
Carrie Hoyle

Mailing Address: Telephone: 252-426-4180 Location:
NC DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION Fax: 252-426-3653 427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH
ROADSIDE ENVIRONMENTAL Customer Service: 1-877-368-4968 HERTFORD, NC 27944
427 OCEAN HIGHWAY NORTH

HERTFORD, NC 27944 Website: ncdot.gov



